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22 June 2011

Mr Michael Leavey

Department of Planning & Infrastructure
Central Coast Regional Office

PO Box 1148

GOSFORD NSW 2250

Attention: Mr Garry Hopkins

Dear Mr Leavey

Draft Wyong Local Environmental Plan Amendment (Amendment No. 180)
Response to Parliamentary Counsel (PC) Opinion

I refer to your correspondence dated 6 June 2011 requesting comment on the PC Opinion for the draft
plan for Wyong Local Environmental Plan Amendment (Amendment No. 180).

Council is aware that the PC Opinion does not include or reference a map given that the affected lots
can be identified unambiguously by the lot/DP description within the instrument itself. Council has
not further comments in respect to the draft instrument.

Should you wish to discuss the above, please contact me on 02 4350 5742 or email
ienny.mewing@wyong.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully

Jenny Mewing
Strategic Planner
LAND USE PLANNING & POLICY DEVELOPMENT
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